
From: Bob Sharples   
Sent: 23 December 2021 09:19 
To: Planning   
Cc: Caroline Ford   
Subject: App Ref: 21/02339/REM - Land adjacent to Bicester Road - Sport England Ref: 
PA/21/SE/CL/59276 
 

Dear Caroline 
 
Thank you for consulting Sport England in respect of the reserved matters relating to 
Reserved Matters application for 14/02121/OUT, Phase 1 Development of 500 
dwellings, landscaping, access appearance, layout and scale. 
 
With regard to the submitted reserved matters, I have reviewed the submitted 
documents and have no comments to make. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Sport England considers the details submitted to be satisfactory and raise no objection 
to this application. 
 
The absence of an objection to this application, in the context of the Town and Country 
Planning Act, cannot be taken as formal support or consent from Sport England or any 
National Governing Body of Sport to any related funding application, or as may be 
required by virtue of any pre-existing funding agreement. 
 
If you would like any further information or advice please contact the undersigned at 
the address below. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Bob 

Bob Sharples MRTPI RIBA  
Principal Planning Manager - South Team 

 


